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“Additional Property Identifier(s) and/or Dther information

REASONS FOR DESIGNATION

L The building recently commonly called the “Barclay Building” was built in
1904 to serve as the Walkerville Town Hall and Post Office;

u Designated by the intenationally recognized firm of Albert Kahn
Associates;

L Moved from its original site on Riverside Drive East in 1995 to a location
on Devonshire Road, as originally intended;

N Served as a train station for several years after Willistead Manor became the
municipal offices building from 1921 to 1935;

u Currently owned by the Preserve Walkerville chapter of the Architectural
Conservancy of Ontario.
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